
Kipfer, Lorna

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

QTE Resource )M M
Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:23 PM
Kipfer, Lorna
QTE Resource
Files Attached: OMB Waiver for 2013 RIC
Waiver Memomod06182012_compare.docx; Waiver Memo_mod06182012_clean.docx

Lorna,

I have attached the clean and compare files for your document (-5 double-spaced pages). Please use the
clean file for future revisions. The compare file shows changes in red line strikeout.

This email is technical editor concurrence with the clean file. The author may accept or reject changes as
appropriate. Please contact QTE.Resourcanrc.qov if you have questions, comments, or feedback.

Regards,
Caroline

From: Kipfer, Lorna
Sent: Monday, June 1\, 2012 12:16 PM
To: QTE Resource
Subject: RE: ACTION: Request for QTE Review and Comment

Here you go! Thank you for jumping on this so quickly!

Please let me know if you anticipate not making the requested due date of tomorrow COB.

Thanx so much,

Loriia P. Kipfer, CGMP
Program Specialist
Program Management., Policy Developmnent.

and Analysis Staff
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatoly; Commission
301-415-4065 Lorna. Kipfer~u~nrc. gov

Save the Date!
NRC's 25th Annual Regulatory

Information Conference

March 12-14, 2013

From: QTE Resource
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 11:05 AM
To: Kipfer, Lorna
Subject: RE: ACTION: Request for QTE Review and Comment

Please send us the the file as an attachment.
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From: Kipfer, Lorna
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 7:11 AM
To: QTE Resource
Subject: ACTION: Request for QTE Review and Comment

Dear QTE,

The memo and waiver located in ADAMS at the link below is being forwarded to you for your review/comment. The
memo is Yz page and the waiver is 1 X pages, so I am hoping you will be able to perform your review and provide
comments back to me by COB tomorrow, Tuesday, June 19, 2012. Please let me know if this is not a realistic deadline.
Also, if you prefer to have the document provided to you outside of ADAMS, please let me know. Otherwise, please use
the link below.

Open ADAMS P8 Document (G20120383 - Chairman Waiver for RIC 2013 Consistent with Guidance in Office of
Management and Budget Memorandum M-12-12, "Promoting Efficient Spending to Support Agency Operations.")

If you have any questions or concerns with this request, please feel free to contact me directly.

Thanx and have a great week!

Lorna P. Kipfer, CGIP'IV
Program Specialist
Program Management, Policy Development

and Analysis Staff
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-4065 Lorna.Kipfer(nrc.gov

Save the Date!
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